
 

 

1 

 

 
                                                                           MINUTES 
 
                                                         HUMAN SERVICES COMMISSION 
 
                                                                   February 24, 2011 

 
         A meeting of the Human Services Commission was held on Thursday, February 24, 2011, at 
4:30 p.m. in the First Floor Conference Room in the Sullivan Independence Hall in Fairfield. 
 
PRESENT: Commissioners:  Doug DeFauw, Chairman; Jennifer Hochberg, Vice Chairman; 
                                                  Terry Medlin, Secretary; Louis Fernous Jr., Phil Stein, Joan 
                                                  Swanson and William Varga. 

 
ALSO PRESENT:  Claire Grace, Director 
                                  Fairfield Senior Center 
 
 MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC:                               

          Palma Senator  
 
CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order by Chairman Doug DeFauw at 4:25 p.m. 
 
 Commissioner DeFauw introduced Mr. Louis Fernous Jr., the newly appointed  
Commissioner of the Human Services Commission. Commissioner Fernous talked briefly about 
his background.  Mr. Fernous is President of AARP Chapter 2130 which meets at the Fairfield 
Senior Center and he is the Community Chapter Specialist for the State of Connecticut AARP 
Headquarters in Hartford.  Mr. Fernous is a past President of the Board of the Fairfield Senior 
Center Association and still serves on the Board. 

 
 Commissioner DeFauw advised the Commission that Mr. Lawrence Jurasch resigned his 
Commission. Mr. DeFauw said he hopes to have a new Commissioner appointed by next month. 

1.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

Commissioner William Varga moved for approval of the minutes of the February 11, 
2011, meeting as presented.  Commissioner Terry Medlin seconded the motion. The motion 
passed unanimously. 

 



 

 

2 

2.  GUEST SPEAKER:   There was no guest speaker at this meeting. 
 
3.  FAIRFIELD SENIOR SERVICES:  Claire Grace, Director 
                                                                    Human & Social Services 
 

Ms. Claire Grace discussed the budget line items for the Fairfield Senior Center with the 
Commissioners. Ms. Grace asked the Commissioners to attend the Public Budget Session 
scheduled for March 9th at 7:00 p.m. at the Board of Education Administration Offices, Room 
300, at 501 Kings Highway East in Fairfield.  Commissioner Jennifer Hochberg noted that the 
Budget Book is available to view on the Town’s website.  The public is invited to attend and 
speak at the Budget Session. 

Ms. Grace noted that she is looking for a Program Director for the Senior Center.  The 
position is part-time and requires a degree in Gerontology and Management with a minimum of 
one-year experience. 

Ms. Grace said she discussed the proposed website for The Fairfield Senior Times with 
Mr. Ron Atwater, the new Editor of the Center’s monthly newsletter, noting that there will be a 
direct link from the Town’s website.  Ms. Grace said Mr. Atwater will be meeting with the 
publisher next week to discuss advertisers for the newsletter. 

Commissioner Bill Varga asked if there was a list of rates for the various size ads.  Ms. 
Grace presented a packet showing ads of various sizes and prices for the Commissioners to 
review.  Commissioner Terry Medlin said the Commissioners would do anything to help new 
businesses place ads in the newsletter and suggested a copy of the rate list be provided to all the 
Commissioners. Commissioner Doug DeFauw asked Ms. Grace about distribution of The 
Fairfield Senior Times.  Ms. Grace presented a list of locations where the newsletters are 
placed. 

Mr. DeFauw also asked about the Outreach program sponsored by the Fairfield Senior 
Services and other services provided by the Center.  Ms. Grace provided a copy of the Outreach 
Referral Form, and presented a directory of services prepared some time ago and said it could be 
updated. 

Ms. Grace reported that a Triad will be held at the Fairfield Senior Center on April 27th, 
noting that more information will be provided about the health fair at the next meeting.  

Ms. Grace also noted that the deadline for fuel assistance is March 15th.  The 
Applications for gas or electric assistance are handled through the Department of Social 
Services. 

 

 



 

 

3 

MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC  

 Commissioner DeFauw asked Ms. Palma Senator if she had any comments and wished to 
speak before the Commission. Ms. Senator talked about The Fairfield Senior Times, the 
proposed website for the newsletter and better communication with the seniors. 

Commissioner Terry Medlin said he agreed that there needed to be better communication 
with the seniors.  Commissioner Fernous suggested placing a flyer in the Fairfield Minuteman 
and the Citizen regarding upcoming events of interest to the seniors. 

 Ms. Claire Grace suggested Ms. Senator attend the Public Budget Sessions if she had 
any other concerns regarding the budget for senior programs and events. 

4.  BOARD OF HEALTH LIAISON:  Commissioner Doug DeFauw 

Commissioner Doug DeFauw reported there was nothing new to discuss at this time. 

5.  RTM LIAISON:  Commissioner Jennifer Hochberg 

 Commissioner Jennifer Hochberg reported there was nothing new to discuss at this time. 

6.  OLD BUSINESS: 

There was no old business to discuss at this time. 

7.  NEW BUSINESS:  

 Commissioner Louis Fernous discussed the new Free Pharmacy which opened recently in 
the Bridgeport area as was reported in the Bridgeport Post. The Pharmacy offers free medication 
to low income residents and those without insurance.  

8.  ADJOURNMENT:  There being no further items for discussion, a motion was made and 
seconded.  The motion having passed unanimously, the meeting adjourned at 6:15 p.m. 

                                                                                          Respectfully submitted,  

 
      CONSTANCE M. WADI 
      Recording Secretary 

                                                        

 


